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Please contact me should you have any questions. I can be reached at 41 51S373- 
41 85. 
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Comments of Paclflc Gas and Electric Company 
Regarding Feed-In Tariffs 

Following CEC IEPR Workshop of June 30,2008 

A. What are the key policy objectives for a feed-in-tariff in California? 

1. Should feed-in-tariffs be expanded o r  llmlted to projects 20 MW or less? 

Feed-in tariffs (FITS) should be limited to 1.5 MW in size, the size at which they are currerltly offered. 
PG&E has agreed with and satisfied the CPUC's AB 1969 implementation ruling by filing a fr:,rm offer to 
purchase excess on-site generation from units up to 1.5 MW at the MPR price. A standard contract for 
projects sized no larger than 1.5 MW may increase renewable power installations that woulcl otherwise 
not compete in the utility RPS process. 

However, for larger renewable resources above 1.5 MW, the RPS process is adequate and successful on 
its own. Adding or substituting a feed-in tariff process would result in higher costs to cus~torners and 
administrative inefficiencies. As a general rule, a competitive solicitation will provide the most cost- 
effective power. For larger installations, the ratepayers' savings resulting from a competitive process 
outweigh the savings to generators from a standard contract. 

Sellers with facilities as large as 20 MW are most likely experienced and sophisticated market participants 
given the greater capital outlay such larger facilities requlre. Such sellers can and should be encouraged 
to participate in Request for Offer (RFO) solicitations. Competitive bidding yields the lowest reasonable 
prices and least cost for PG&E's customers. 

If PG&E were to sign a fixed contract with a facility as large as 20 MW, it would adjust its procurement 
efforts accordingly, based on the assumption that PGhE would be receiving this generation in the future. 
If the seller elects not to develop its project, PG&E would be forced to replace that generation, most likely 
at a higher cost. While this price risk is manageable for units sized 1.5 MW, it could quickly be'c;ome quite 
expensive for customers in the case of generators as large as 20 MW. 

2. What are the barriers to  renewable resource development that have led to delay or project 
failure of RPS contracts that feed-in tariffs may overcome? 

The growth of renewable energy generation is constrained by many factors that cannot be overcome by 
the adoption of feed-in tariffs alone. At the CEC feed-in tariff workshop on June 30, 2008, the CPUC 
correctly identified the significant risk factors for 2010 RPS generation. The most serious risks, including 
the need for transmission expansion and the possible end of production tax creditslinvestment tax credits, 
will not be hedged by feed-in tariffs. 

If one looks at renewable resource development in California under the RPS program, the limitation to 
procuring additional renewable resources is related to regional supply lirnitatlons, not to access to a 
standard contract at a cost-effective price. Consider the following: 

The Solano Wind Enterprise Zone is being fully developed. 
4 incremental geothermal resource supply at the Geysers is being built. 
4 Environmental studies to determine under what conditions wind energy turbines may operate 

have delayed the repowering of facilities located in the Altamont Wind Energy Area by at least 3 
years, 
Transmission, which has been constrained in the Tehachapi Wind Energy Area, is now being 
built. 

• Transmission expansion is enabling the construction of the Salton Sea geothermal facilities. 
The lack of transmission has delayed the development of solar generation in Southern C.alifornia. 







C. What are the key feed-in-tariff Implementation issues? 

1. What is the proper Implementation structure for feed-in tarlffs for generators larger than 20 
MW? 

As previously stated. PG&E contends that ratepayers are better served with implementing FITS for 
projects below 1.5MW while allowing contract negotiations for projects larger than 1.5 MW. The 
competitive solicitation process lowers cost and provides more flexible terms and conditions. 

In addition, the "devil is in the detailsn for proper implementation for feed-in tariffs. As exemplified by the 
KEMA report on FIT design and implementation, there are many ways to design feed-In tariffs. Proper 
irnplementatlon for feed-in tarlffs is dependent on what type of feed-in tariff we would choose to apply. 

2. How should feed-in tarlffs be adminlstered? 

PG&E has no comment on this question. 

3. How should feed-in tariffs be adjusted to match supply and demand7 

One of the lessons from the Standard Offers program of the 1980s and the Netherlands' feed-in tariff 
experience is that one cannot makeavailable an open-ended supply of contracts with open-ended tenure 
and performance obligations. If feed-in tariffs are necessary, they should be offered for finite quantities of 
resources with specific performance and online requirements. In that way they could be re-evaluated 
after those tranches are subscribed before determining what the next level of commitment should be. 

4. How should feed-In-tariffs be llnked to statewide RPS targets? 

FITS should be connected on the utility side of the meter, with all generation REC's counting towards RPS 
goals. 

5. What current state and federal legislatlon may affect development of a feed-In tariff for 
generators larger than 20MW? 

PG&E has no comment on this question. 


